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Ruth Nettles

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2003 9:23 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Kay Flynn; Marguerite Lockard; Tommy Williams
Subject: RE: 021195-TX - DN 13095-02

Yes. We will use this e-mail asg directive to return Document 13095-02 in Docket 021195-TX.
Thanks!

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2003 9:16 AM

To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Hong Wang; Marguerite Lockard; Kay Flynn
Subject: RE: 021195-TX - DN 13095-02

Hong,

Do you want me print and document this e-mail to indicate confidential DN 01395-03 can be
sent back to its source?

----- Original Message-----
From: Tommy Williams
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2003 9:12 AM

To: Ruth Nettles AUS

Subject: FW: 021195-TX - DN 13095-02 CAF
CMP “
com

This can be sent back. CTR '
ECR '

~~~~~ Original Message----- GCL

From: Hong Wang GPC

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2003 9:11 AM MMS

——— -

To: Tommy Williams
Cc: Kay Flynn; Marguerite Lockard
Subject: RE: 021195-TX - DN 13095-02

Tommy, would you please send a memo indicating your intention to CCA?
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Thanks!

————— Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2003 8:13 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: 021195-TX - DN 13095-02

————— Original Message-----
From: Kay Flynn
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2003 2:29 PM DDCUM%‘NT HI Mi'}[' '.;‘z,_;\:“lz\."if

To: Tommy Williams
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Subject: 021195-TX - DN 13095-02

Tommy, this docket closed in March. Can the referenced confidential document be sent back
to the source? .-
If so, please send a memo.

Thanks .

Kay



